Consent Agenda

Indian River County
Interoffice Memorandum
Office of Management & Budget

To: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
From: Michael Smykowski /47
Director, Office of Management & Budget
Date: November 28, 2016
Subject: Miscellaneous Budget Amendment 002

Description and Conditions

The attached budget amendment appropriates funding necessary for the following:

1. At the November 15, 2016 Commission Meeting, the Sheriff requested the funds he returned
at year end be given back. The attached entry appropriates the funding in the amount of
$70,719 from Optional Sales Tax-Hangar Project and $2,750 from MACE.



